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Applicants are hereby informed of the following amendments, clarifications and elaboration
to the Prequalification Document for the above referenced project:

Please advise what kinds of
registration certificates are required
from the local and international
companies?

Refer to Page 6, Section 4.10 and 4.11,
Eligible Applicants and Page 23, Section €;
2. Licenses and Registration of the
Prequalification Document.

2. In what disciplines is the
registration required from local and
international companies for this
project?

Refer response to Query #1.

3. Page 23, Section C, 2. (b) Licenses
and Registration.

It is stated that the Applicants are
required to meet "Qatari
commercial registration
requirements as a pre-condition to
award of any contract."

Could you please clarify what are

the Qatari commercial registration
requirements?

Qatari commercial registration is the
registration of your company with the
Ministry of Business and Trade (MBT) of
the State of Qatar. Refer to MBT’s website
for further reference
(http://www.mbt.gov.qa/English/Business
men/Pages/default.aspx).

4. Could you please confirm that in
case of association between
consultants (JV) the minimum
turnover for the JV is US $30 million
US dollars (US $15 million for each

Refer Page 15, Section II, Application Data
Sheet (ADS), ITA 4.12 and Page 18, 2.3
Annual Turnover of the Prequalification
Document.

Each party of the Association must meet
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turnover

annual

the minimum
requirements.

company)?

5. Would Ashghal consider a conflict 5. Refer to Page 5, Section 4.6, Eligible
of interest to exist in the instance Applicants  of the  Prequalification
that an engineering consultant Document.

partnered with a successful
Design/Build or
Design/Build/Operate Contractor
for one of the Implementation
Packages were to also undertake
the Post-Contract Services outlined
in the above prequalification
document

Please note that the Prequalification Circular addresses the request for information in the
responses. Where more than one question is received on a similar topic, a single response
will normally only be provided. This is to ensure clarity of response and minimize repetition
of questions and answers.

All other conditions remain unchanged.

Any further queries shall be addressed to idriscontracts@ashghal.gov.qa on or before close
of business Monday, 16 September 2013.

Yours faithfully,

=i
Ghanem Rashid Al-Mansoori
Manager of Contracts Department

Encl.
Attachments: - Introduction to Engineering & Commercial Registration in Qatar ( pdf
document 54 pages)
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